Re: new res--vc--manuel perez 10/29/2023 2 bedroom unit

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 29/06/2023 10:09

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Conf 19687 (2-Bedroom)
Vista Cay
Vista Cay - Orlando
10/29/23
11/1/23
3
4
0
Magic World Club

Manuel Perez

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 12:21 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res--vc--manuel perez 10/29/2023 2 bedroom unit

checking to see if tour was book
thanks

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: new res--vc--manuel perez 10/29/2023 2 bedroom unit

Date: 20/06/2023 08:20

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
please book room and tour

thanks



